City of Seattle Request for Proposal #DIT-39

Questions & Answers
The following questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal.


	Question #
	Date Received
	Question
	City Response

	1
	10/3/08
	What model phone are the agents using?
	Currently the agents are using M2616D sets with 22 button add-on modules.  

	2
	10/3/08
	What is the average talk time?
	The average talk time is 3.5 minutes.

	3
	10/3/08
	What is the average after call wrap time?
	The City does not have that information.

	4
	10/3/08
	So you want to record 100% of audio or random?
	The solution must record 100% of audio.  See also RFP Written Proposal Worksheet Item 37.

	5
	10/3/08
	How many incoming T1 trunks are there into the PBX?
	Currently there are 16 DID T-1’s that enter into the SMT PBX.  

	6
	10/6/08
	My team and I would like to attend the pre-proposal meeting remotely.  Can you please provide me with conference bridge # at your earliest convenience?
	The RFP Coordinator will provide the call-in number 2 days prior to the conference to those who have confirmed attendance.  When confirming attendance, please inform the RFP Coordinator how many attendees from their firms will be calling in remotely.  This will insure the City has an adequate number of lines to the bridge. (See Section 7.2 of the RFP.)

	7
	10/7/08
	Can the radio calls that require recording come into the call center?  Can you explain how you would like to record the calls?
	Yes. The radio calls that need recording can come into a call center.  The calls would be recorded 24/7 audio with an undetermined percentage of video.  

	8
	10/8/08
	I would like to participate in the bidders’ conference for this RFP.  Can you send me dial-in information?
	See answer #6

	9
	10/8/08
	For the Pre-Proposal Conference, with the City be able to accommodate vendors by setting up a conference bridge for those remote people that cannot travel?
	See answer #6

	10
	10/8/08
	Assuming our firm gets to the Demonstration stage, is there a Demonstration script that you can provide now?  Is not, can you please advise when this script will be available?
	A draft demonstration script will be posted on the RFP Web Site on or before October 17 in the form of an addendum. The final demonstration script will be available to the finalist vendors after the identification of the top ranked proposals.  

	11
	10/8/08
	Will the Demonstrations be allowed to occur at the Vendor location in Bellevue Washington?
	No.  (See RFP Section 9 Round 4.)

	12
	10/8/08
	If the Demonstration must take place at the City location, will open internet access without firewalls be given so that we can get into our core WAN to access the Demonstration system?
	Yes.

	13
	10/8/08
	Does the City currently have agent evaluation forms for monitoring a quality call?
	Yes.

	14
	10/8/08
	And to add to number [13] above, what are the specific items that the City is looking for in a quality call?
	An agent must be accurate, efficient, and professional.  
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